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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 10:48 AM

To: kangauto@singnet.com.sg; MT_Claim_SG; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Vic 

(LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Reminder SJE1852G & SJT6395Y

Without Prejudice 

 

LPC ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020815 

LKK REF: CC4/LPC18016546/ha3 

 

Dear May 

 

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to handle this claim.  Please liaise with them on quantum & 

liability. 

 

Dear LKK 

 

fya 

 

Regards, 

Ong Li Li 

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555 Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: kangauto [mailto:kangauto@singnet.com.sg] 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October, 2018 10:40 AM 

To: MT_Claim_SG 

Cc: kangauto@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: Reminder SJE1852G & SJT6395Y 

 

Li Li / Gerald 

I am awaiting for a reply on this claim against your insured SJT6395Y 

 

Your Insured :  SJT6395Y 

Our Insured  : SJE1852G 

 

Date of Accident : 04/8/2018 

Location : Carpark roundabout of B/320 Jurong East St.31 

 

Please find attached report, scene photos for your reference. 

 

Please assist reply on claim officer in-charge. 

Please revert liability on this claim. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

May Ang 

kang Auto Engineering Pte ltd 

Tel: 6556 0103 
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>----Original Message---- 

>From : JOSELINECHIA@lonpac.com 

>Date : 10/09/2018 - 09:43 GMT+8 

>To : mt_claim@lonpac.com 

>Cc : kangauto@singnet.com.sg 

>Subject : Accident involving SJE1852G & SJT6395Y 

> 

>Dear Li Li and Gerald 

> 

>For your action. 

> 

> 

>Best Regards 

>Joseline Chia 

>Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 

>300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 

>Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 257 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 

> 

>-----Original Message----- 

>From: kangauto [mailto:kangauto@singnet.com.sg] 

>Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 11:59 AM 

>To: JOSELINE CHIA 

>Cc: JOSELINE CHIA 

>Subject: Accident involving SJE1852G & SJT6395Y 

> 

>>Motor Claims Dept 

>> 

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

>> 

>>Car not in.  

>> 

>>Yours Sincerely, 

>>May Ang 

> 


